

CITY OF MILWAUKEE EQUAL RIGHTS COMMISSION
Committee Meeting Minutes

Committee:	Outreach & Education	
Meeting Date:	Thursday, January 14, 2021	
Attendees:	Mayhoua Moua, Jessica Bohling, Nathan Guequierre, Becky Rabatin, Patricia Ruiz-Cantu	
Agenda Item		
Discussion Summary		
Action Items		
1. Welcome & Call to Order	None	
2. International Human Rights Day Recap	<p>Pandemic broadened horizons of programming with inclusion of national speakers.</p> <p>UN speaker brought in a broader picture.</p> <p>Dr. Robert Smith did an excellent job moderating the panel.</p> <p>Planning for 2021 IHRD to start in March or April.</p> <p>Jack Murtaugh of the UNA or Greater Milwaukee will work with the ERC on IHRD only.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Becky to send out Thank You notes to all panelists and moderator.
3. Lunch N Learn Update	<p>December Lunch N Learn was another successful program.</p> <p>Dr. Chia Vang addressed how her own family was a victim of racist comments.</p> <p>Thank you to Patricia Ruiz-Cantu for identifying Atty. Cain Oulahan as a panelist addressing immigration rights.</p> <p>January Lunch N Learn will include panelist Tony Snell, ERC Chair, and Nikki Purvis, Director of the Office of Equity and Inclusion; event to be moderated by Nathan Guequierre. Program will address the role and responsibilities of the ERC and the Office of Equity and Inclusion.</p> <p>February Lunch N Learn theme to be based on Black History Month.</p> <p>Stacy Abrams' office has been contacted asking her to speak on voter disenfranchisement for the February Lunch N Learn, no response has been received. Claire Woodall-Vogg, Election Commission</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Becky to send out Thank You notes to Dr. Chia Vang and Atty. Cain Oulahan. • Becky to check with Ted Jackson again on status with Stacy Abrams' office. • Jessica to reach out to the New Georgia Project to request if someone from their office could participate as panelist (as a back-up plan if we don't hear back from Stacy Abrams' office). • Mayhoua to ask Martha to moderate February Lunch N Learn.

	<p>Director could be included to address local voting turn-out and the recount. Other communities' Civil Rights Office and the Office of African American Affairs should be included.</p> <p>Need a back-up plan if we don't hear back from Stacy Abrams' office. Jessica Boling to reach out to her contact with the New Georgia project.</p> <p>Martha Collins will be asked to moderate.</p>	
<p>4. Community Outreach</p>	<p>Community Outreach Toolkit has been on hold due to Commissioner and staff constraints at this time.</p> <p>Mayhoua Moua asked the committee members to reach out to any community organization in which they work with to invite them to join committees.</p> <p>Are there GARE Community Outreach Toolkits that can be utilized by the ERC and OEI?</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Becky to review GARE website for possible Community Outreach Toolkits. • Committee Members to invite community organizations to attend O&E Committee meetings.